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From: ASCC New Claims
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: Kathryn Irby; Mika Tucker; Bilenda Harris-Ritter
Subject: CLAIM: Harold B. Holloway v. ADC, Claim No. 240060
Date: Friday, August 11, 2023 8:57:00 AM
Attachments: Harold B. Holloway ADC agency ltr .pdf

Harold B. Holloway Corr.pdf
Holloway v. ADC -- ltr re no claim form.pdf
Harold B. Holloway Complaint.pdf

Please see attached. Contact Kathryn Irby with any questions.
 
Thank you,
Caitlin
 
Caitlin McDaniel
Administrative Specialist II
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-1619
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August 11, 2023 
 
 
Mr. Thomas Burns          (via email) 
Arkansas Division of Correction 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602 
 
RE: Harold B. Holloway v. Arkansas Division of Correction  

Claim No.  240060 
____________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Dear Mr. Burns, 
 
  Enclosed please find a copy of the above-styled claim filed against the Arkansas Division 
of Correction. Pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure, as well as Claims Commission 
Rule 2.2, you have thirty days from the date of service in which to file a responsive pleading. 
 
  Your responsive pleading should include your agency number, fund code, appropriation 
code, and activity/section/unit/element that this claim should be charged against, if liability is 
admitted, or if the Claims Commission approves this claim for payment. This information is 
necessary even if your agency denies liability. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      Mika Tucker 
 
ES:  cmcdaniel 
 
cc:   Harold B. Holloway (ADC ), Claimant (w/ encl.)  
        Bilenda Harris-Ritter, counsel for Ark. Dept. of Corrections (w/encl.) (via email) 

H.2

3



H.2

4



H.2

5



H.2

6



H.2

7



H.2

8



H.2

9



H.2

10



H.2

11



H.2

12



H.2

13



From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Subject: Harold Holloway v ADC 240060
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 10:02:39 AM
Attachments: 0447 001.pdf

image001.png

Answer
 
Thank you,
-TB
 

 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of
Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private
information. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has
misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the intended
recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email.
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Subject: Harold Holloway v ADC 240060
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 10:12:02 AM
Attachments: 0448 001.pdf

image001.png

Corrected Answer
 
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
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: CORR: Harold Holloway v. ADC, Claim No. 240060
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 10:23:06 AM
Attachments: Harold Holloway v. ADC.pdf

Thomas:
 
Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Misty
 
Misty Scott
Arkansas State Claims Commission
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Subject: Harold Holloway v ADC 240060
Date: Monday, September 18, 2023 10:37:42 AM
Attachments: 0831 001.pdf

image001.png

Response to motion for discovery
 
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
Date: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 9:12:47 AM
Attachments: 0960 001.pdf

image001.png

MTD
 
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
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 2:51:05 PM
Attachments: 1061 001.pdf

image001.png

Motion to Stay Discovery
 
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
To: Mika Tucker
Subject: Harold Holloway 240060
Date: Monday, December 4, 2023 8:51:23 AM
Attachments: 1948 001.pdf

Holloway allegedly sent a pleading to the Commission, but only sent us the certificate of service.
Could you pleas send me the pleading. The envelope is posted marked November 29
Thanks
-TB
Legal Services Unit
Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction
870 267-6845-telephone
 
 

From: Aapri Buckner (DOC) <Aapri.Buckner@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 4:38 PM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Fw: Attached Image
 

please see attachments

From: adccopier@arkansas.gov <adccopier@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 3:49 PM
To: Aapri Buckner (DOC) <aapri.buckner@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Attached Image
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From: Mika Tucker
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: RE: Harold Holloway 240060
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 2:58:00 PM
Attachments: holloway-nov 29 correspondence.pdf

Please see attached.
 
Thanks,
Mika
 
 

From: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 8:51 AM
To: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>
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
Subject: Harold Holloway v ADC 220875
Date: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 9:23:50 AM
Attachments: 1977 001.pdf

image001.png

ADC response to motion
 
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
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 11:04:14 AM
Attachments: 2375 001.pdf

image001.png

Amended response to Motion
 
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
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 3:12:40 PM
Attachments: 2795 001.pdf

image001.png

Motion to Strike
 
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
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 3:14:49 PM
Attachments: 2796 001.pdf

image001.png

Ex A&B to motion to strike
 
Thank you,
-TB
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Harold Holloway v. ADC, Claim No. 240060
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2024 2:55:00 PM
Attachments: Harold B. Holloway v. ADC2 .pdf

Harold Holloway-order.pdf

Thomas:
 
Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Misty
 
Misty Scott
Arkansas State Claims Commission
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 
HAROLD HOLLOWAY (ADC ) CLAIMANT 
 
V. CLAIM NO. 240060 
 
ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 
 

ORDER 

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion filed 

by the Arkansas Department of Correction (the “Respondent’) to dismiss the claim of Harold 

Holloway (the “Claimant”). Based upon a review of the motion, the arguments made therein, and 

the law of Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows: 

1. Claimant filed his claim on July 28, 2023, seeking $21,275.00 in damages related 

to his parole status and good-time credits.   

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, arguing, inter alia, that classification of 

inmates’ good-time is under the strict purview of Respondent, whether an inmate gets paroled is 

under the strict purview of the Arkansas State Parole Board, and the Commission does not have 

jurisdiction to hear Claimant’s claim. Respondent also argues that the Commission cannot grant 

injunctive relief.  

3. Claimant responded to the motion to dismiss.  

4. The Commission agrees with Respondent that issues of good-time and parole are  

outside the jurisdiction of the Commission. If Claimant believes that he was deprived of due 

process, that claim can be brought in a court of general jurisdiction. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-

204. Moreover, the Commission notes that it does not have authority to grant injunctive relief.  
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5. As such, the Commission GRANTS Respondents’ motions to dismiss and 

DISMISSES Claimant’s claim.  

6. Any other pending motions are hereby rendered moot. 
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IT IS SO ORDERED. 
 

                                                                         

                                                                        
      _____________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Henry Kinslow 
 

       
 

      _______________________________________ 
ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Paul Morris, Chair 
 

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Sylvester Smith 
 

             
      DATE: February 22, 2024 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 
 

(1) A party has forty (40) days from the date of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that 
party then has twenty (20) days from the date of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of 
Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims 
Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(3). 
 

(2) If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40) 
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This 
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements. 
 

(3) Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval 
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b). 
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings
To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Harold Holloway v. ADC, Claim No. 240060
Date: Monday, August 26, 2024 8:39:56 AM
Attachments: Harold B. Holloway v. ADC .pdf

Harold Holloway-order2.pdf

Ms. Rowell:
 
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
 
HAROLD HOLLOWAY (ADC  CLAIMANT 
 
V. CLAIM NO. 240060 
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 

ORDER ON CLAIMANT’S 
MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION 

 
Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion filed 

by Harold Holloway (the “Claimant”) for reconsideration of the Commission’s February 22, 2024, 

order dismissing Claimant’s claim against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the 

“Respondent”). Based upon a review of the motion, the arguments made therein, and the law of 

Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows: 

1. Claimant filed his claim on July 28, 2023, seeking $21,275.00 in damages related 

to his parole status and good-time credits.  

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, arguing, inter alia, that, because 

classification of inmates’ good-time is under the strict purview of Respondent and whether an 

inmate gets paroled is under the strict purview of the Arkansas State Parole Board, the Commission 

did not have jurisdiction to hear Claimant’s claim. Respondent also argued that the Commission 

could not grant injunctive relief.  

3. Claimant responded to the motion to dismiss.  

4. The Commission entered an order on February 22, 2024,1 agreeing with 

Respondent that issues of good-time and parole are outside the jurisdiction of the Commission and 

granting Respondent’s motion to dismiss. 

1 This order was also transmitted to the parties on February 22, 2024. 
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5. Claimant filed the instant motion for reconsideration on March 7, 2024, arguing, 

inter alia, that Respondent is a state agency “charged with the duty of paying the debt of good-

time credit” and that the Commission misinterpreted his claim.  

6. Respondent did not file a response to the motion for reconsideration.    

7. In analyzing a motion for reconsideration, Rule 7.1 of the Commission Rules and 

Regulations states that motions for reconsideration “will only be entertained if they set forth new 

or additional evidence which was not [previously] available . . . .” 

8. The Commission finds that the motion does not set forth new or additional evidence 

not previously available.  

9. As such, Claimant’s motion for reconsideration is DENIED, and the February 22, 

2024, Commission order remains in effect. 

10. The Commission notes that Claimant also filed a notice of appeal on April 18, 2024. 

The Commission finds that it was improper for Claimant to file his notice of appeal on April 18, 

2024,2 while his motion for reconsideration was still pending. If Claimant disagrees with this Order 

on the motion for reconsideration, he may appeal within the timeframe permitted by Ark. Code 

Ann. § 19-10-211.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 Claimant’s notice of appeal was filed 56 days after the transmittal of the Commission’s February 22, 2024, order.  
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IT IS SO ORDERED. 
 

                                                                         
       

       
      _______________________________________ 
      ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
      Dee Holcomb 
 

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Henry Kinslow 
 

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Paul Morris, Chair 
 

     
             
      DATE: August 22, 2024 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 
(1) A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 

with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that 
party then has twenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice 
of Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims 
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
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